
MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Natural Resources Division of Agriculture 

  

 
 

 

TO:  Board of Agriculture and Conservation                               DATE:  April 18, 2016  

   

                         

   

FROM:  Amanda Swanson, Loan Officer                                    SUBJECT:  ARLF Asset Report                                                                                                              

                                                                        April 2016     

 

 

ARLF Asset Report for April 28th, 2016 BAC Meeting 

 

 

Palmer Feed Mill Property ARLF Sale #09-01: 

 

No change.  

 

 

 

Mt. McKinley Meat and Sausage 

 

A draft of the Request for Proposals for Lease, Request for Proposals for Sale, and a Decisional 

Document for the MMM&S disposal have been prepared and submitted for board approval.  A draft of a 

Request for Proposals for Appraisers has also been prepared.  The loan officer has obtained an inventory 

of the personal property located at MMM&S and is in the process of valuing the equipment.  The 

estimated values of the personal property, including equipment, will be provided at the April meeting.   

 

 


